

From: "Quinn, Hal" <HQuinn@nma.org>

To: "leila_getto@ios.doi.gov" <leila_getto@ios.doi.gov>

Cc: "katharine_macgregor@ios.doi.gov" <katharine_macgregor@ios.doi.gov>, "Nolan, Rich" <RNolan@nma.org>, "Sweeney, Katie" <KSweeney@nma.org>

Subject: RE: Critical Minerals Roundtable - August 24, 2017

Date: Wed, 16 Aug 2017 16:52:30 +0000

Importance: Normal

Inline-Images: image001.png

Dear Ms. Getto:

I appreciate the invitation from Secretary Zinke to participate in the Critical Minerals Roundtable on August 24, and I will participate. Absent any objection, I would like to bring two members of the National Mining Association's senior executive team:

- Rich Nolan, Senior Vice President, Government and Political Affairs
- Katie Sweeney, Senior Vice President, Legal Affairs, and General Counsel

Rich and Katie possess extensive knowledge on the subject matter as well as experience working with the leadership of the mining industry.

We look forward to meeting with the Secretary and members of his leadership team.

Regards,

Hal Quinn



Hal Quinn
President & CEO
National Mining Association
101 Constitution Ave. NW, Suite 500 East
Washington, D.C. 20001
Phone: (202) 463-2652
hquinn@nma.org

From: Cardinale, Richard [mailto:richard_cardinale@ios.doi.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, August 15, 2017 1:28 PM

To: Quinn, Hal

Subject: Critical Minerals Roundtable - August 24, 2017

Good Afternoon, Mr. Quinn.

I am writing to you on behalf of Kate MacGregor, Acting Assistant Secretary for Land and Minerals Management at the U.S. Department of the Interior, to invite you to a Critical Minerals Roundtable on Thursday, August 24, 2017, from 1:00 PM to 3:30 PM at the U.S. Department of the Interior's Washington, DC headquarters. Attached is a copy of the invitation letter that was mailed to you today. You are invited to bring one additional representative from your company. As noted in the attached letter, please RSVP to Leila Getto at leila_getto@ios.doi.gov or (202) 208-5359. When you RSVP, if you plan to bring a representative from your company, please provide the name and title of the person who will accompany you.

Should you have questions regarding critical minerals policy or other substantive matters, please feel free to reach out to Kate at Katharine_MacGregor@ios.doi.gov or 202-208-6734, or me at Richard_Cardinale@ios.doi.gov or (202) 208-7214. For questions regarding attendance or logistics, please contact Ms. Getto.

#1363424.1

We look forward to seeing you on the 24th and anticipate a productive and informative discussion about this important topic.

Rich Cardinale
Chief of Staff to
Katharine MacGregor, Acting Assistant Secretary
Land and Minerals Management
U.S. Department of the Interior
(202) 208-7214

#1363424.2